
From:
To: @gov.scot
Subject: RE: Scallastle mortality data
Date: 17 November 2020 18:06:00

Hi 

I am finalising my report: online Scallastle is updated until June. I’d like to double check my note
following the remote inspection with the official figures. May I please ask you to get treatment records
for the whole cycle? 

Thanks
Kind regards,

APHA Perth Field Services
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)
Telephone:  | Mobile:  | Email:

@apha.gov.uk Working Pattern: .
Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk | Facebook: aphagov
Address: APHA Perth, Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine
Drive, Perth, PH1 1RX.
From: @gov.scot] 
Sent: 22 October 2020 20:29
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: Scallastle mortality data
Hi

Please let me know if you need any further information.
Thanks

Marine Scotland – Science
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Tel: 
S/B: 
e: @gov.scot
w: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine
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http://www.gov.uk/apha
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.scot%2FTopics%2Fmarine&data=04%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7Cb0f761ba388a4f416c7808d876c39757%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637389929712797853%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ntw7y5%2BQ20o7aFlsgKK1UCa3%2FAXZM7%2BsjarsU0THU48%3D&reserved=0


**********************************************************************

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform
the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those
of the Scottish Government.
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